

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-11-28 8:51:40 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: Automatic reply: Draft Memo to Board - Fair Hydro security

Thank you for your email.

I am away from the office at the moment but checking email and voicemail intermittently this evening and tomorrow morning. I will be pleased to respond to your messages as time permits today and tomorrow morning. I will, however, be at an off-site meeting on Tuesday afternoon with very limited ability to respond until Wednesday morning.

Regards,

Margaret